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9. SFonotemow o

Registrar
The Global Open University Nagaland

Nagaland
Ref. : TGOUN/UGC/RTI/2014 4 February 2014
The Secretary
University Grants Commission
Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg

New Delhi - 110002

SUBJECT : INFORMATION SOUGHT UNDER RTIACT 2005

Sir,

I have great pleasure in asking the following questions for collecting the required
information. I am enclosing an [PO for Rs. 10 only :

Q.1 : Are External (Private) candidates admitted in the University at pre-university,
bachelor's and master's levels covered under the Distance Education Bureau
(DEB) of the UGC ?

Q.2 : Are non-collegiate external candidates admitted in the University at pre-
university, bachelor's and master's levels covered under the provisions of
the Distance Education Bureau (DEB) of the UGC ?

Q.3 : Is there any relaxation for the Universities from North-East / Nagaland for
conducting Distance Education Programmes under DEB ?

Q.4 : Can on-line examination be conducted by the Universities for non-attending
external / private candidates admitted at Certificate / Diploma / Post Diploma
/ Pre University / Bachelor's / Master's levels ?

Thanking you and looking forward to an early reply.

Sincerely yours,

%

Dr. Imotemsu Ao
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Mir. Imotemsn A
Opp. Railway Station,
Lyimapur. MNagalond- 797 112

Sub: Information under the RTT Act INR5-Reg,

Drear Mr. [motemsy Ao,

This has réference 10 vour application dated 04022014 forwarded by the Section Officer, UGC vide
Modeshear Mo, F.1-334182014(REAY duted: 12.02.2004 and received Wl DER on 14022004 secking cerlain

information under BT Act (20051 This 15 10 fiform that Biszance Education Council (DEC) nnder [GNOL
b been diveslved and i regilatory muthority has been mams ferned to L3GHT. The repiv i3 given as nnder;

Questiog Reply
ol the
Applicnni
i Externaliprivate candidates sbmitted bn the imiversity af ny level pre et coversd under
provisions of DER of UGC,
(25 Nan-Collegiate exiernal candidate admitied in the university ad any bevel are ool covered mder
provizions of DER of LGC,

i1 There wis relaxation for the Universities from Morih-East & JEK for affering QDL |
Programme which is'as under:

The 38° meeting of the distance education council ald on 24th decesiber, 3010 daclded el
oot Wl e mamdatory foe evory Desiitation appiitig o DEC fo complete af least ane cycls
ie I vy bpford DEC 1o consider thi apicorion. for recogrition, @ cave-of thate
instirations that henve applied o the DEC for recognition and Bave been winlied By phie Exper
Cowmitices, these con offer progeamme ol affor complation of 3 years afaxisrence. It woay
also decided thaf these condiriony would wot guply bt stanes of North-Ecxtorn Begion amd
amiaiess & Kershimie, witerein the pulicy of Gevt, of fndi f to promore sdicaton with a view o
Brtangy Sl iy e matnstremn

However, new QDL regulpfions are under conaideration. -
41 On-fine examination can ol be condicted by fhe omiversities o non-atiendiing
extemal/private candidales admited af any level.

Dir. Malini Lele is the Appeliate Authrite of DEB, UGC, IGROL Campies, Maidan Garli, New Delbi-1 100658,
Plicte-0FE-20533340; Fax-0 12053556

Thanking you,
oz farthially

S el
(5.0 Mishra)
Dheputy Chrector & PIC



Sakshi Joshi

21 March 2014

Khanpur, New Delhi - 110062

Dr. Shakeel Ahmad

Deputy Secretary/PIO (CPP-II)
University Grants Commission
Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg
New Delhi - 110 002

SUB. : INFORMATION SOUGHT UNDER RTI ACT 2005

Sir,

Kindly furnish information / reply regarding the following queries :

Question 1

Question 2

Question 3

Question 4

Are Statutory Universities empowered to register students as Private
(External) candidates in accordance with the norms prescribed by the
University ?

Do Statutory Universities require the approval of the UGC for collaboration
with the industry for conducting work integrated lifelong learning
programmes / industry integrated programmes at the Bachelor's / Master's
levels ?

Do Statutory Universities require the approval of UGC for conducting
Certificate / Diploma Programmes for improving the skills of the young
boys and girls in the country ?

In a reply to the unstarred question number 6831 answered by the
Union Minister of State for HRD Dr. Shashi Tharoor on 8 May 2013, the
following has been said to the question "Whether certain Universities
are running some courses as Diploma as well as Degree simultaneously
and if so the Union Government has accorded recognition to such
courses":

Answer by Hon'ble Dr. Shashi Tharoor : "Universities are autonomous in
nature and have the full freedom to take any administrative or academic
decision including the courses that are to be offered to the students.
The Central Government has no role to play in such matters and hence
such data is not maintained centrally. The UGC only lays down standards
for maintaining quality in higher education but it does not specify Diploma
programmes nor has it laid down regulations for Diploma level
programmes. A University may offer Degree as well as Diploma
programmes simultaneously".

The PIO may kindly confirm whether this reply has been made.

I am attaching an Indian Postal Order for Rs.10 towards the fee. Kindly send the
reply on my address as soon as possible.

Thanking you,

Sincerely yours,

Q i

] :-_,-I'rl"l_..--""_----
Sakshi Joshi
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F.Na.1- 2722008 (CPP-11) April, 2014

Ul'v.l'lﬁ. Sakshi Joshi,
MNew Delhi — 110 0682.

Subject: - Iinformation under RTI Act. 2005.

Madam,

under

With reference 1o your lelier dated 21.03.2014 on the abuve subjed, | am lu say as

Point no 1. Statulory Universities are empowered to register students as Private
(External) candidates in accordance with the norms prescribed by the University and the
regulations notified by the UGC.

Point no 3. Diploma courses are not specified by UGC and can be offered by statutory
university with the due approval of the competent governing councils

Point no 4 UWUGC has not framed any policynorms on  pursuing  two
degrees/diplomas/certificates simultaneously either through regular/distance modeipan-
time mode from the same university or different universities. However, the matter is
under consideration of the Commission

The Appeliate Authorty is Sh. Upamanyu Basu, Financial Advisor. University Grants

Commission, Bahadurshah Zafar Marg, New Delhi — 110002 Ph. No. 23235729 (0) 23231814

{Fax).
Yours faithfully,
l-" R T =
{Hemang A. Desai)
Education Officer and PIO
Copy to-

1. 5.0 (RIA), UGC, New Delhi (Ref.F No. 1- 34599/2014 (RIA) di- 26.03.2014). Rest of
the information will be provided by the CPP-1 Section

2 Guard file
iSun@mj

Section Officer



Sakshi Joshi Khanpur, New Delhi - 110062

21 March 2014

Dr. S.K. Mishra

Deputy Director and PIO
UGC-Distance Education Bureau
IGNOU Campus, Maidan Garhi
New Delhi - 110068

SUB. : INFORMATION SOUGHT UNDER RTI ACT 2005

Sir,
Kindly furnish information / reply regarding the following queries :

Question 1  Does the Private (External) registration of students in a Statutory
University come under the ambit of the Distance Education Bureau ?

Question 2  Does the Non-Collegiate Student registration as the Private (External)
candidate come under the ambit of the Distance Education Bureau ?

The PIO may kindly confirm whether this reply has been made.

I am attaching an Indian Postal Order for Rs.10 towards the fee. Kindly send the
reply on my address as soon as possible.

Thanking you,

Sincerely yours,
o 1
g )

.|_.»':I{I"I""f----

Sakshi Joshi
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Date: 1704/ 2014

To,

Mz, Sakshi Joshi
New Delhi- 110062

Sub: Information under the RT1 Act, 2005-Reg.
Diear Ms, Joshi,

This has reference to vour application dated 21.03.2014 and received at DEB on 24.03.2014 seeking
cerain information under RT1 Act {2005), The reply is given as under

" Question UGC Reply |

of the
Applicant . )
L The matter regarding Private (External) registration of students in a Statutory |

University does not come under the ambit of the Distance Education Bureau.

The matter ragm:l-ing Non-Coliegiate Studem registration as the pl'::.-':u: (External)
candidate does not come under the ambit of the Distance Education Bureau.

Fa

Dr. Malini Lele is the Appellate Authority of DEB, UGC, 1IGNOU Campus, Maidan Garhi, Mew
Dethi- | 1K68, Phone-1 1-23533340, Fax-0[ 1-29536668.

Thanking you,
Yours fanhfully

S jee Mgl
(5.6 Mishira)
Deputy Director & PIO



